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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE:   Friday, August 29, 2025 

TO:   Town Clerk Pat McNielly  

FROM: Michael Borg, Town Manager   

CC:  Carolyn M. Murray, Esq. of  K.P. Law 

   

RE:  Measure 2026-005- Confirmation of Appointment of Town Attorney KP Law 

for Fiscal Year 2026. 

Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré 

Measure 2026-005- Confirmation of Appointment of Town Attorney KP Law for Fiscal 

Year 2026. 

 

Purpose and Justification: 

 

Pursuant to the Town Charter, the Town must have a duly appointed Town Attorney to represent 

the best interests of the community. In Fiscal Year 2025, the Town issued a competitive bid 

process for legal services, and KP Law was determined to be the best option to meet the Town’s 

needs. The firm has consistently provided professional and knowledgeable legal support. 

  

In addition, KP Law is deeply familiar with the Town Charter and is actively reviews any bylaws 

under consideration to ensure they align with Charter provisions. Their ongoing work, 

institutional knowledge, and proven record of service provide continuity and stability that will 

best serve the Town moving forward. 

  

Because the position of Town Attorney is defined within the Charter as a Department Head, 

confirmation by the Town Council is required. 

  

Therefore, I respectfully request that the Town Council confirm the Town Manager’s 

appointment of KP Law as the Town Attorney for the Town of North Attleborough, effective 

July 1, 2025, for Fiscal Year 2026. 

    

The Town Council met on August 25, 2025, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was 

made by Vice-President Lapointe to approve Measure 2026-005- Confirmation of Appointment 

of Town Attorney KP Law for Fiscal Year 2026. 

 

Councilor Costello seconded the motion. 

 

Motion carried. 8-0.  

 


